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From: Allison Armstrong
To: Eva Paul; Andrew Keim; <Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>; <geoff@qiniq.com>; Luigi 


Torretti; Tara Arko; <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>; Anne [Yel] Wilson; Patrick [Yel] Kramers
Subject: Termination of continued involvement with Shear Diamonds Ltd.
Date: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 1:20:21 PM


Hello All;


I am writing to advise you that I will no longer work on behalf of, or represent 
Shear Diamonds Ltd. in any capacity.  The current circumstances make it impossible 
for me to provide any meaningful input to the company.  If you require any 
information moving forward, you will have to contact the Shear management team 
and/or Board of Directors directly. 


I remain committed to the north and compliance.  If you ever have any questions 
with regard to environmental risks, or site information and you are not able to 
receive information, please know that you are always welcome to call me.  I will do 
my best to provide you with an understanding of the conditions on site at the time 
of closure in early September.  I have the deepest respect for all of you and thank 
you all for your time, involvement, advice and patience over the past two plus years.  
It is my greatest hope that another opportunity presents itself so that I may 
continue to work in the jurisdiction which I have come to love with all of you.


Kindest regards,
Allison 


Allison Rippin Armstrong
(780) 995-2499
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